

El Paso Natural Gas Company

El Paso, Texas

ADDRESS REPLY TO:
POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

September 30, 1964

will file

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Ref: EPNG Well SJU 27-1 No. 21 (PM),
E 30-27-1

Dear Emery,

The above captioned well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliff and Mesa Verde formation in 1959. The well at that time was completed using a Guiberson "Shorty" Packer to separate the producing intervals. Order R-1186 dated September 17, 1959 was written granting El Paso authority for this dual completion. In this Order it was stipulated that El Paso must conduct packer leakage tests two times each year due to the fact that a Guiberson "Shorty" Packer is a retrievable packer.

On July 28, 1964 this well was re-completed using a Baker Model "N" Packer to separate the different producing intervals. This type packer is considered a permanent or drillable packer. By using this permanent type packer we are relieved of the testing requirements of Order R-1186 such that one packer leakage test per year is sufficient.

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

E. L. Kendrick
E. L. Kendrick
Area Gas Well Test Engineer

WJ:alm

